WOLFEBORO BOARD OF SELECTMEN
SPECIAL MEETING
April 19, 2010
MINUTES

Members Present: Linda Murray, Chairman, Sarah Silk, Vice-Chairman, Dave Senecal, Chuck Storm, Members.

Member Absent: Marge Webster, Member.
Staff Present; Dave Owen, Town Manager, Lee Ann Keathley, Secretary.

Tuftonboro Board of Selectmen Present: Carolyn Sundquist, Chairman, Bill Stockman, Dan Duffy, Members.

Tuftonboro Conservation Commission Present: Mike Phelps, Chairman, Gary Chehames, Nancy Piper, Jerry
Light, Members, Steve Wingate, Altemate, Steve Truchon, Consultant, Mark Hutchins, Normandeau Associates.

Chairman Murray opened the meeting at 9:00 AM at the Community Center

Public Works Information Meeting — Operation of the Rapid Infiltration Basins

Dave Ford reviewed the background information relative to the permitting and construction phases of the site and
timeline relative to such, see attached. He reviewed the site plan and site features, see attached plan. He reviewed
the [ocation of the groundwater monitoring wells and data summary of such, see attached; noting all reports related to
such are filed with the State and the State has not required the Town to change the wells. He reviewed the ESP
(Effluent Storage Pond) data and location of sampling sites for such, see attached. He stated the effluent comes
from the treatment plant, goes to the pond, and is then discharged into the RIB's (Rapid Infiltration Basins) which is
then released into the water table and heads downstream. He reviewed the data logging of the monitoring wells and
the location of said wells, see atfached; noting that since June 2009 data points are taken every hour. He stated the
data also shows the flows of the RIB's; noting that due to high levels last year, the Town received permission from
the State to spray; noting only half the area of the 100 acres was sprayed {staying out of the Mirror Lake watershed).
He stated that regardless of the impact being much less in 2009 than previous years, the Town was still in violation
due to runoff. He stated the system is now stabilized in the range of 350,000 gallons per day. He reviewed the
stream gauging for Nineteen Mile Brook, see attached; noting the brook is the ultimate receiving body, therefore,
knowing the stream is very important. He located the four gauging stations on the plan, see attached. He stated the
stations will continued to be monitored to determine the base flow and have a better understanding of impact. He
reviewed the estimated flow from the RIB's based on the Wright-Pierce Phase 3 Hydro Report March 2007, see
attached. He stated over the past year, we have averaged about 400,000 galions per day (0.62 CFS (cubic feet per
second)). He noted a significant portion during low flow which is a concern, noting acknowledgement of such. He
stated Tuftonboro had conducted a gauging review and such should be looked at. He stated weirs were set up to
measure the flow aft the central and western wetland areas and reviewed the weir flows for such, see attached. He
noted the flows are in line with what had been predicted. He reviewed the updated RIB flow vs. ESP volume, see
attached; noting such is subject to change based on daily conditions.

Gary Chehames asked where is the Town presently on being able to bypass the storage pond.

Dave Ford stated the Town has piping ability; however, it does not have pumping ability.

Wolfeboro Board of Selectmen 1
April 19, 2010 Minutes



Member of the public questioned runoff from what is left from the old spraying fields and whether there is an ability to
distinguish that from other runoff from what was sprayed in previous years, including saturation.

Dave Ford stated there is no longer any additional spray occurring; therefore, there is no runoff. He stated the
monitoring wells located in the area have always met groundwater conditions. He stated in thirty years the Town
never violated the groundwater flow rather, the Town’s most recent violation was due to water runoff when the Town
sprayed. He stated the Mirror Lake Association has a grant to do a study of the watershed and he believes one of
their questions speaks to residuals coming out of the site.

Gary Chehames stated the Tuftonboro Conservation Commission (TCC) has done documentation of the area and
written a letter, dated 1/27/10, requesting Mr. Ford to have an opportunity to further discuss the issues in that letter.
He stated in July 2009 the TCC issued a letter to the Wolfeboro Public Works Department reporting information that
had been reported fo them by their engineer, Normandeau Associates, information that there was evidence of seeps
and algae along the eastern side of the infiltration basin area. He stated a second letter was sent in August 2009
based on an action pian prepared by the Town of Wolfeboro. He stated there were a couple of statements in the
action plan that they wanted to take exception to. Statement #1: “Environmental impacts are being avoided through
the process of re-infiltration from the seeps.” He stated it was their observation that is was very difficult to gauge how
much treated effluent is coming through the seeps and re-entering into the ground; noting they observed channels of
water that were flowing and flowing rather constantly and those waters that were flowing through the seeps were
more correctly to be classified as a direct injection into the brook as opposed fo a re-filtering into the ground.
Statement #2: “Environmental impacts are being avoided.” He stated based on their information of seeing algae in
the seeps and noticing a rather significant flow from the seeps directly into Nineteen Mile Brook caused concern. He
noted the observations were in the unnamed portion of Nineteen Mile Brook, slightly above the brook. He stated as a
result of the second letter and observations during the summer, the TCC commenced an algae monitoring program
and established five stations along the brook; measuring the build up and presence of algae in the stream. He stated
at the same time Wolfeboro commenced some water quality tests and he believes the data from the two towns
reflected the same elevated levels of nutrients in the seeps in the surface waters and the presence of algae in the
brook. He stated they performed a water flow stream gauging study; noting the expectation was to see an elevafion
in watershed and stream flow as was predicted by Wright-Pierce and wanted to know what it would look like from
their point of view.

Referencing re-infiltration, Dave Ford stated he is in agreement that in the western wetland area, once the flow
comes out of the ground it does not go back info the ground. He stated the statement he made was not relative to
the central or western wetlands; noting the eastem wetland area is more saturated and predicts there will be an
increase in wetland area. He stated the statement regarding re-infiltration was relative to the breakout area above
the snowmobile trail. He stated there is a difference between impacts and significant impacts; noting it was clear
there were going to be impacts. He stated when the model was done the State was interested in nitrogen levels;
noting the State set a fimit at the Town's boundary of 10 milligramsliter. He stated the model assumed 9 milligrams
would be going up to the facility and 7 milligrams would be coming out in the receiving bodies (identified in the
report). He stated improvements were done at the treatment plant so the nitrogen levels are less going in; noting
highest levels registered at 2 milligrams in the upper regions and 1 milligram in the lower regions. He stated the
Town acknowledges the system is having an effect. He reviewed the areas where algae growth has been observed
and noted that such will continued to be monitored.

Gary Chehames stated in conjunction with the documentation just reviewed and as a result of other reports that were
distributed stating issues such as algae, storage pond, slope failure bordering the basins, wetland impacts from sand
wash and possibly the closing of the snowmobile trail, the NH DES required an action plan. He stated the plan was
submitted by Wolfeboro on 8/12/09. He stated the letter introducing the plan stated "After careful and detailed

Wolfeboro Board of Selectmen 2
April 19, 2010 Minutes



analysis of what happened and data coflected the Town (of Wolfeboro) is confident that we are compliant with its
Groundwater Discharge Permit and in many cases is having less of an environmental impact that predicted by the
studies used to permit the site.” He stated the fact that the NH DES requested such a plan and within the text of the
plan it is stated there are issues with the performance of the RWIDS (Rapid Wastewater Infiltration Disposal System
basins, the TCC is very much alarmed. He stated the action plan also states “At this time we would like to continue
to monitor the site and hold off any significant additional work. After obtaining a year's worth of data, the Town, its
consuftants and the NH DES can discuss the need for additional work or corrective action.” He stated that statement
was rapidly overtaken by NH DES and the construction of the additional RIB's that is currently underway. He stated it
is their opinion that the infiltration disposal system is failing to properly accommodate treatment of the effluent as was
intended by the NH DES approved design. He stated there is a difference of opinion in regard to such and their point
of view is along the zero tolerance line and the Town of Wolfeboro’s point of view is the use of the word significant or
not using the word significant. He stated it is a paradox to say that the RWIDS is meeting the criteria of the
Groundwater Discharge Permit in light of seeps and algae; noting seeps short circuit the aquifer and algae reflect a
negative change in chemistry. He stated the need for corrective action to remedy the design of the RWIDS
underscores these failures and the failures cannot be softened and simply dismissed as “unexpected issues”. He
stated consequently, we have and will continue to see a strong need fo be critical of the following, the relationship
between the statements that confirm permit compliance and the actual operational failures and the process of
planning out corrective actions such as additional retention basins that are now under construction. He stated it
seems that a lot of these decisions are economically based; noting the original design was in fact the lowest cost
design and perhaps that had something to do with the fact that not all the basins were constructed in the beginning.
He stated the TCC wonders how much hydro geological analysis was completed. He stated they are appreciative of
the fact that the Town of Wolfeboro is not aggressively using the RIB’s at this time. He stated they are critical of the
lack of a value engineering component to planning the corrective actions and they feel there is a lack of operational
criteria that can be used for proper lifecycle monitoring of the RWIDS. He stated the Wolfeboro Public Works
Department and the Town of Wolfeboro should know when they should begin thinking of altemative arrangements for
wastewater freatment. He stated the current system is a hugely complex operation and questioned how successful
the system will be in 5-10 years and at some point monitoring and doing patches are going to be more problematic.
He stated developing a system of operational criteria is necessary so that when the system shows signs of not being
able to function any further the Town can channel its efforts in finding an alternative. He stated there is currently a lot
of effort being devoted to just keeping the system on its feet and exploring ways to make it operate and it is going to
be a difficult to maintain over the next 5-10 years.

Dave Ford stated Mitch Locker, NH DES, was invited o the meeting; however, he was unable to attend due to an
emergency. He stated Mr. Locker wrote the permit and will be conducting a site inspection in the next two weeks.
He stated the permit expires in five years and will be reviewed every five years for renewal; noting the Town is taking
a proactive approach in reviewing the data prior to the expiration of the permit. He stated we don't live with zero
tolerance and considers Tuftonboro a partner and appreciates their efforts; however, the Town of Wolfeboro answers
to NH DES and follow what they say. He stated the system is a 20 — 50 year solution in reality and every five years
the Town is required to get a renewal permit. He stated the site would be retired if a significant environmental impact
was being seen with regards to how the State reviews it. He stated the Town has no notice of violations and is
meeting permit requirements. He stated additional testing and data collection due to the unexpected issues have
been conducted however, such is not evidence that the system is failing. He stated the Town is dealing with the
problems responsibly; noting the critical issues are algae, scil migration and impact on wetiand areas.

Gary Chehames verified the one year period for the meeting with NH DES commenced on 8/12/09.
Dave Ford stated the acfion plan notes a meeting with NH DES in one year; noting such would be the end of summer

or early fall and would consist of developing a long term plan in ferms of whether corrective action should be taken in
the wetland areas to address the issues.

Wolfeboro Board of Selectmen 3
April 19, 2010 Minutes



Gary Chehames stated what is central to their concem is the Groundwater Discharge Permit and requested Steve
Truchon to speak to such. :

Steve Truchon stated the following as a proposed course of action to address the concerns: non-relevance between
permit compliance and actual operational issues, need for corrective acfions that address existing operational issues

“and adding more infiltration basins and siting for such. Referencing non-relevance between permit compliance and
actual operational issues, he stated the TCC is disappointed in the problematical performance of the RWIDS within a
year of operation and felt there was some disconnect possibly due to the lack of relevant regutatory constraints
currently in the existing Groundwater Discharge Permit. He stated ground waters to surface waters are known to
contain little nitrate nitrogen naturally and the appearance of any increase is probably an indication of impact of
pollution from wastewater treatment. Nitrate nitrogen concentrations in Nineteen Mile Brook prior o operations of the
basins were about 0.08 milligrams pet liter and were 0.25 post operation of the RWIDS; noting such is three times
higher than the concentration at basefine. He stated existing groundwater discharge areas or seeps are not entirely
in the groundwater discharge zone. He stated the seeps themselves contribute an average of .68 milligrams per liter
of nitrogen directly into the brook. [rrespective of the nutrients status of surface waters in the groundwater discharge
areas and seeps, he stated the chloride and conductivity data indicates the waters are 50% or more wastewater;
noting such could change from rainfall and watershed and flowage from other areas. He stated the Town of
Wolfeboro at some level is compliant with some elements of the existing Groundwater Permit; noting the
Groundwater Permit level for effluent pump to the infiltration systems and the monitoring wells in the groundwater
discharge zone is less than or equal to 10 milligrams per liter; noting one would expect the levels to be lower at the
monitoring wells and questioned why it is 10 at the point at which the effluent is put into the RIB’s and 10 at the
monitoring wells.

- Peter Atherton stated that other than phosphorus removal at the surface soils, the site is infended for disposal only.
He stated they knew there would be some residual nutrient removal.

Dave Ford stated the standard leve! in Groundwater Discharge Permits is 10 milligrams per liter.

Steve Truchon stated the Groundwater Permit may not be protective of surface water quality in Nineteen Mile Brook
because the permit level of less than or equal to 10 milligrams per liter corresponds fo a human health based
concentration for drinking water. He stated the State embraces that number as a number to put into a permit for fotal
nitrogen; noting there are no human health receptors at the site and drinking wells are downstream therefore, such
gives question to the validity of the number. He reviewed nutrient criteria / protective surface criteria by the US EPA
that had been developed about one decade ago. He stated it is one thing to understand criteria and another thing to
understand dilution and loading; noting that a lot of nitrogen could be loaded info the brook below permit level.
However, issues could still develop, like algae.

Mark Hutchins stated considerably elevated concentrations of nitrate in the brook has not been seen however, we
have had high flow years, noting that in low flow years probably 2/3rds of the flow in the brook would be effluent.

Dave Ford stated 50% was estimated; noting such is significant and the Town acknowledges such.

Nancy Byrd, Mirror Lake Protection Association, stated she does the monitoring on the lake and noticed this past
year an improvement in the numbers coming in via the culvert under Lang Pond Road. However, the opposite
seemed to occur in the undeveloped part that shares wetland with Nineteen Mile Brook, noting it is unclear where the
watershed ends in that area. She questioned whether monitoring is being done to ensure it doesn't get back into
Mirror Lake from Nineteen Mile Brook.

Wolfeboro Board of Selectinen 4
April 19, 2010 Minutes



Steve Truchon stated the Mirror Lake Protection Association has apptied for and received a grant from the EPA to
study the nonpoint sources of nutrients enteting the watershed and as part of such the area is going to be looked at
as a hydro-geological connection between Nineteen Mile Brook and Mirror Lake.

Nancy Byrd stated perhaps it is time for Wolfeboro to think out of the box and in cleaning up the water perhaps,
biological ways. She stated what she is heanng is that these are patches that are being done in Wolfeboro that
ultimately, if they haven’t failed already are going to fail.

Dave Ford stated there was a lot of effort by the Wolfeboro BOS to study all the altematives and it was determined
based on the consultants and the State that the current system was the best long term solution available.

Steve Truchon stated surface water samples taken in the brook and seep locations are corresponding to flow at the
western and central wetlands and indicate that concentrations are approaching the criteria and sometimes maybe
above the criteria. He stated filamentous algae is being seen and is indicative of the excess nutrient loading and
present in the seep waters. He stated effluent concentrations of nitrates approach the permit level of 10 milligrams
per liter at seeps or shallow monitoring wells.

Dave Ford stated the data distributed foday is collected from monitoring wells that are down fo bedrock and located in
the higher elevations. He stated he does not have the data from the shallow monitoring wells.

Steve Truchon stated the State says the following in regard to algae: ‘In accordance with anfi-degradation laws,
Surface Water Quality Regulations for the State of NH clearly state that effluent discharge fo tributaries shalf not
contain nutrients that promote the growth of algae (NH Code of Administrative Definitions). He stated the Nineteen
Mile Brook Baseline Environmental Assessment that was performed by Normandeau Associates indicates that
Nineteen Mile Brook is a high quality stream, typical of NH streams, unaffected by cultural development. He stated
existing permit limits may increase the threat to this resource and contradict the efforts of NH DES’ Watershed
Management Bureau which has been formed to address nonpoint pollution issues throughout the State. He stated
the Commission has suggestions to make revisions to the Groundwater Permit that as organic loading continues to
the RIB’s they believe the dissolved oxygen levels in the groundwater may becoming increasingly reduced; therefore,
long term monitoring of the parameters is going fo be important in recognizing how the system and the site is going to
change in its capacity to handle wastewater in the ground. He stated the permit is going to need to change. He
stated the permit level should be much more conservative to protect the brook. He further stated the permit requires
two surface water samples be collected bi-annually; however, there is no permit limits present presented in the permit
and it's not clear as to how the data is used to comply with the permit. He stated the permit should include criteria
that is protective of surface waters; recognizing said criteria may not exist. However, benchmarks and guidelines
exist that could be used in place of the criteria. He questioned whether the seep areas are effluent recharge from the
groundwater to the surface.

Dave Ford reviewed the seep area at the site.

Steve Truchon stated the water that is flowing from the wetlands is no longer groundwater. Therefore, afthough the
concentrations may be below the Groundwater Permit levels, it isn't groundwater and the TCC thinks there are
methods or ways of pennitting if these ﬂows were to keep up, such as NPDES (National Pollution Discharge
Elimination) Permit.

Dave Ford stated their efforts would be best served through better treatment at the plant and the pond. He stated the
TCC's issue is how the State regulates groundwater. He stated the Town views the effluent as fully treated as
evidenced by the phosphorus levels and nitrogen levels being less than predicted. He stated the Town of Wolfeboro
has to go by what the permit states; noting the permit was issued in 2007 and is up for renewal in 2012.

Wolfeboro Board of Selectmen 5
April 19, 2010 Minutes



Steve Truchon stated the existing permit specifies that the permittee shall not violate groundwater quality standards
adopted by the Department and the groundwater at the boundary of the Groundwater Discharge Zone: He
questioned the boundaries of said zone. \

Peter Atherton replied 75’ from the property line.
Dave Ford replied between the property line and the RIB site.

Steve Truchon stated the western wetland area is contributing flow to the brook and outside the Groundwater
Discharge Zone; noting there could be changes in groundwater flow outside the zone and there is no management
that takes place for such. :

Dave Ford located the permit wells on the sife; noting the intent of the State was fo catch it before it gets out. He
stated the levels are being monitored.

Mark Hutchins questioned how it can be guaranteed that piping is not occurring between the two wells.

Dave Ford stated the wells are measured to show volume; noting the flows are within the range of what was
anticipated.

Nancy Piper asked if there is a way to comrect the tunnel if piping is going on.

Dave Ford stated the prudent course of action is fo slow down and monitor and study such; noting the vaiue is in the
treatment.

Mark Hutchins stated the proof is in the quality of the water coming out, if it is receiving the level of treatment that was
anticipated and if so, then nothing needs to be done; noting the question is whether or not such is occurring.

Dave Ford stated the data indicates yes.

Mark Hutchins stated that not everything is being tested, only nutrients, compared to a fairly extensive testing
protocol for the wells.

Dave Ford stated the Town is doing everything the State has asked them to do; noting he has provided a summary of
the data.

Steve Truchon stated the TCC recommends the State take more of an adaptive management approach by looking at
what the permit limit is then at concentrations of 80% and 60% of that fimit in the monitoring wells, tie specific
management activities to them earfier then the limits coming up to the permit [evel. He stated itis their opinion that
corrective actions will be necessary for wetland areas and the seeps, and would like to see NH DES include a public
commenting period when it comes time for corrective measures studies or remedial action.

Dave Ford stated the letter states the additional basins will be used for additional flow increase; however, they are
not looking for such, noting the site is allowed for 600,000 gallons per day and the average is 400,000 gallons per
day. Referencing the long term plan, he stated while some growth is anticipated, they anticipate a reduction due to
the Inflow and Infiltration Program. He stated they will maintain their permit of 600,000 gallons per day, noting the
new basins will be monitored.

Steve Truchon questioned the numbers of the new monitoring wells.

Wolfeboro Board of Selectmen 6
April 19, 2010 Minutes




Dave Ford replied MWB4, GP8W, B3W and GP1W however, the wells will be renumbered.

Referencing the expansion of the site, Steve Truchon questioned whether the State has discussed with the Town
further increasing water quality downstream from the site.

Dave Ford stated when the Town received the Groundwater Discharge Permit and construction approval, the State
instructed the Town that all the basins had to be constructed. He stated the Town received a waiver for the
construction of basins 4 & 5; however, following the unexpected issues the State required the Town to construct the
basins. He stafed basins 4 & 5 were covered in the original permit.

Steve Truchon verified the construction of basins 4 & 5 were part of the original design. In regard to the design of the
additional RIB’s, he questioned whether there have been any changes in the Peer Review process.

Dave Ford replied no.

Referencing Peter Atherfon's memo, dated 2/11/10, Gary Chehames stated Mr. Atherton refers to a meeting in
August 2009 in which DES stated that their preference on the next steps if the reserve area RIB’s couldn't be built or
wouldn't be sufficient, would be to explore additional RIB areas near the existing site. He questioned whether there
are additional areas and are the areas under design.

Peter Atherton stated there is no design detail associated with the areas. He stated on the other side of the brook on
the Hersey property there was another nugget of sand and gravel; however, it was too small for what was needed.

Gary Chehames questioned whether the Town has an option on the Hersey property.
Dave Ford replied no.

Mike Phelps stated there is an area available further up closer to the Town of Wolfeboro's drinking water source;
noting it would feed the Upper Beach Pond watershed.

Referencing the comment that the BOS rushed into a solution, Linda Murray stated she came on in 2005 and the
Administrative Order came right in. She stated the BOS ended up looking at all the different solutions with engineers;
noting snowmaking, connecting fo Franklin and re-use were reviewed. She stated the Town was getting a directive
from DES that the spray fields were not an option. She stated in that timeframe the Town hired David Ford. She
stated the Board is present with David Ford because they are concemed; noting that Mr. Ford keeps the BOS very
informed and the BOS are meeting with Tuffonboro, as a neighbor, to try fo solve and find out the best way to run this
plant. She stated the DES supported the Town in moving in this direction and the Town will work at finding a
solution.

Referencing Dave Ford's letter, dated 2/12/10, relative to false charges, Gary Chehames stated the intention of the
Conservation Commission's letter is apparent, but they were alarmed at what they read in the press and did not think
they were ascribing anything they read in the press as based on a direct statement by Mr. Ford. He stated there is
still a difference of opinion regarding the 3 facts noted in the letters and would caution that on a few occasions they
have read things in the press that cannot be ascribed to anyone saying anything. He stated it is extremely important
that the press be very careful about ascribing statements to anyone that is involved in the review of this project and
does not want to see facts misconstrued or incompletely stated appearing in the press and believes that is what is
going on.

Wolfeboro Board of Selectmen 7
April 19, 2010 Minutes



Dave Ford stated that if such is an apology then he will accept it; noting that he was charged with saying erroneous
and false statements. :

Gary Chehames stated he did not charge Mr. Ford with anything. He stated the statements in the Commission’s
letter were obtained from the press. He stated the Commission requests the following; the Commission receive
information that Mr. Ford comes up with in further regard to the action plan, think about the value engineering
approach and respond to the Commission regarding such and reaffirm what the Commission considers to be a
genuine need for performance criteria. -

Mike Phelps questioned the percentage of the water being injected into the RIB's and coming out as surface water at
the piping and seep / breakout areas.

Referencing the memo from Weston & Sampson, dated 1/20/10, Gary Chehames stated a field review was done on
the breakouts on the western side noting the following statement, “Cursory field measurements of totaf flow were
made at several points in the channelized flow. Based on field measurements, estimates of total flow were
approximately 50 gallons per minute. It is unclear if alf of this water is seepage or some of it is surface drainage due
to snowmelt in the wet areas. Therefore, | estimate the range of seepage volumes of 25 - 50 gallons per minute-on
the day of the visit.” He stated that puts it up to 72,000 gallons per day, noting such is not insignificant.

Dave Ford stated the weir flows are significant, but within what was predicted.

Peter Atherton stated it was always intended that groundwater would resurface at natural springs and seeps in
addition to groundwater in the brook.

Dave Ford stated the hydrogeo report states that a certain percentage would go into Nineteen Mile Brook through
groundwater, the same in the unnamed brook through groundwater but in the central, eastem and western wetland
areas, it would come out on top of the wetlands and flow over the wetlands. '

Nancy Byrd stated all this is taking place with the background of rapidly advancing scientific knowledge as to the
short term and long term effects of cyanobacteria; noting Mirror Lake has had issues with such. She stated such has
fo be taken into consideration.

It was moved by Sarah Silk and seconded by Dave Senecal to adjourn the April 19, 201¢ Wolfeboro Board of
Selectmen meeting. All members voted in favor.

There being no further business before the Board, the meeting adjourned at 11:00 AM.

Respectfully Submitted,

ctee IEnn %athle#
Lee Ann Keathley

Wolfeboro Board of Selectmen 8
April 19, 2010 Minutes



AGENDA |
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
Community Center, 32 Lehner Street
April 19,2010

9:00 AM - SPECIAL MEETING

1. Public Worlks Informational Meeting — Operation of the Rapid Infiltration Basins
A. Introduction
B. Background: study, permits, construction, operation
C. Time line of unexpected issues
D. Data
E. Discussion/ Questions

II. Adjournment

this meeting, please notify the

If there is anyone with a disability needing any modifications and/or auxiliary aid o aceess
meeting date.

Planning & Development Department at 569-8161 at least 24 hours prior to the



Wolfeboro Effluent Disposal Timeline

DATE

March 2006
Marqh 2007
July 11, 2007
March, 2008
March 3, 2008
April 23, 2009
Apr-June, 2009
June &, 2009
August 12, 2009

August 26, 2009

Fail 2009
Jan 2010

April 2010

EVENT

Woifeb.ora Town Meeting Approves $1.77 Mil

Wright-Pierce Phase 3 Hydro Report {basis for Permit

NHDES issues Ground Water Discharge Permit for Whitten Site
Begin Construction of RIB, Pump Station and Pipeiine

Begin Operation of Rapid Inﬁ%tration Basins

Observed Slope Failure above Central Wetland Area

Town modifies ope'ratioin, collects additional data

Observed sink hole and sand piping

Town submits Response and Action Plan to NHDES

Meeting wi’;h Town, Consultants and NHDES 1o review Action Plan
NHDES requires construction of additional basins
Additional Geotech work, design of new RiBs
Begin Construction of RiBs 4 & 5

RiBs 4 & 5 Substantially Complete



B

Wolfeboro Public Works Informational Meeting
Manday, Aprif 19, 2010

Operation of Rapid Infiltration Basin (RIB)

Data Handouts

Site Plan

RIB Permit Groundwater Monitoring Well Data Summary

RIB Site Surface Water Quality Data Summary

Mohitoring welf (MW} Water Level vs. Discharge

Ninet-een Mile Brook - Stream Gauging and Watefshed Map
Estimated Flow ffam RIB -

Measured flow from RIB

Operations Plan- RIB Flow vs. ESP Volume



LR e

i B e
Hnou : v el HEAMR Sﬁmunﬁﬁmw& Enﬂ.smmww.__hﬁbas% !Eﬁﬂﬂu%%
" "HH 01052508 0 NG S LI PRI SEN UGHEULONUE [0
HN "OWCE=A10M
FINIOL 3TENYS HILYM 1904 BT ]
e g 0

Jov4HNS N d Alis gid

I —

NSYEINNCE ALAdONS wmimmim

, ANVINNCENMOL IeEiR
WYTHLE INSLEWYILN]  meewrter  NOHLHTS SSONO OIDGIOAD 20 ANIT wememi v

SNITITHL VAMMN iy IedvHOSIO
. HIVEENNOHD SNILSIE

MocuOsE 038

INIT NOIAIGENS GES0E0Hd
N e Rar X Tt

vauy 81 TE100W

. ONYTIEM

V7
ur sﬁ
-ﬂu‘lﬁ
£
w bt

£

wim '
oNYD Fvls

ldlssl I
BNYOR 493 ®
TIEMENMOUNOW &

LT N T

Fty




_ PETaL .ozuwzﬂ_
06F | o8y 1IN N IN t8 I8 IN_| N IN 50| 800 | 1N N T IN 6% 0% N IN IN r_x o_u EL.EM..
oy | TIN i IN I 58 N N N IN | &0 | IN | s> | IN | IN 77 N 5 1IN 1N %ﬁm |
08g 06y B ww 1N 08 EL) , [ b b §r3'0 0D - (2] (%] e 'l 9’k FES 810 LEd n_dngs ]
88¢ | o6c | OGY 7 1N ¥§ ] g6 i [ TEGO . 800T | S0 | poG | voD z [y I B %35

| DBE \[+4 0gg LN YA ¥8 o0t JM F4 20°0 ZLo0 g5'a AN ¥l g &l f4 1 AN [ SN |
f11:43 08¢ 114 [:54 AN 8 98 z L [} £80°0 200> SE'0 00 [ 12 (¥4 > 0% EE &M

[ e [ i3 . N 1> 2 b 1 ¥ [&] Nao.r Fi'0 0k LU 80'> €40 [T . Zi'o &> . M_....SE L

. , _ TR m____._u%_laﬂ

QL0130 {B0/8L/kp |BHELG0 |BHSWLL (BO/FLIE0  JOLOLED |BOTBHL ) |GOTeL/e0 | BOS0ME |S0/71/20 |0LINL/20 |GOMELILL | BO/EL/20 |BO/90/LE ww_..v_‘Bb 01./01/20 | 60/83 /41 acawww@.urmmwmmﬂ_,._. BOIVLIGD %

Too7gn) souHRpuss g (/0] 6pRoRID Ea,:nﬁm_ﬂ_mmﬂi (G A_ﬁmwﬂ%z *
ejeq oA BUMOjIUO JuLiod gy
, Eﬁmmw__mmonmm_c nng_m o‘.wnwﬂzc{




To7se] 0H=111 (930K r
oF % % W T [ L I T I I 0 A I e | e | s> | @ | wo
+8 L7 (TN [ Fid E3 [23 3 ¥ %%l&? 50 500 VE B | EF0 | 6ol | sod T
Z A B TR | % I N L) WL E I PVl I T O I 2 P S T T
i3 L) L ] IR Z 71 T G [ 10T | W G | 5o e [ I 0| 180 | soaq g
T I [ (53 ¥ I LY 2 & T N TN o I ) 800 0 [ Bg0 | Jq% | &9 | Bir I
- Sl SETRE NO0IE S &1
OB DLE [T 1IN IN ) [ 7™ IN AN Y 8000 1100 | 9Ia | N 1N 3 .9..5 o8] IN N ' 12 m .
—08% | oeg | 0iv IH T - N N M N S O P Ih R N I O TN [
| ooy | o 02F AN IR [T %6 | oor_| IN e ] oy {eo0e | EN IN L P i T8
BT B6F T IN i NN T 000 - BN N I B L O O S O B
Dig [l [} 5] IN wn. 1) od I T IW I T ) iy IH YR [£1) i I R 'K
[ B~ om A [ B it 5} 7 T |"565 | jogs | zod | w90 oL 2 N T 50 | 50 | aE CH
N Sy BIIEE Sy SOELTE
; BTG
53 o5F 0T EE TN 5] L3 e § I TR O [ I Y TETEE TN i IN oY
I LN .._.z IN ._% IN TR N N N ¥'o | elsT esw I go . ol e L '8 gy —_— mw_m -
TR o I L A I L T A e P 780 (60150720 [BOIE1E0 _ [TTLIIEE [E011 e [EOtEiog | oiarn |E0rat
: B SHEE L L ———
! I I I { I ] | I I A I ]

LR LR RN R A TR

.@ / 2"k

ol Y ol w Ea T R LR
USIT IThel AE W RS P,

Bk AEY S RS L

T

"t




Sk

MW-18A Water Level vs Discharge

©
o
o
a‘, = o ™
w ¥ T O
= 2 83
g o o @
o O PP
2858 g
@ ﬁ [+ g
£ B B o
&y T v T
ERE
{suoped) sbreyosip
o o o Q o o I
< & O o] =] o (-
o & b o] o (= &}
o) o ) & o o] b
& 'e] e b S o &
e ) e <+ ™ o~ - Q
: : f t : g
T 1 1
< o o o o] < o o o ©
) ) @ ol o o & o - -
0 @ o © © © © © ie] i}
{11} uofjeAs]

0l-4dv-Zi
Ol-Idy-Z
Ol-FeN-6Z
Ol-FerelL
OL-JBN-E
0i-ged-1e

0l-aed-1L

ol-g8-1

- Ql-Ler-zg

oy-uer-gl

ol-ue-zZ

B0-090-€2
B0-0801-C1
80-08G-€
G0-AON-EC
60-AON-EL o
B0-AON-E
80-10%2
60-100- L
6000
80-0es-v2
[Sage=iy 48

Dat

- 60-deS-¥

so-Bry-GZ
60-Bny-gL
80-Bny-g
60-INP-92
504091
80-IN{-9
BO-UNC-92
80-UNr-91
£0-UNf-9
BO-ABI-/T



MW-16B Water level vs Discharge

700000

% change in water level

—&—digcharge bed 2
~¥discharge bed 3

(suojjeb) sbieyosp
o (]

(=]

1 800000, —&—discharge bad 1

+ 500000
+ 40000
+ 30000
+ 200000
4+ 100000

ol-dy-p

L OL-eN-£2

L OL-B-6}

L oL

L QL-eA-e

- Qb-ge4eg
} 01-qa4G

- OG-

- Ol-Uer-0g

L O L-Uer-Z2

- OL-Uep-pi

. pl-Uer-9

L 60-990-62
L 50-09Q-LZ
- 60-090€)

- 809908

L 50-AON-£Z
L 60-AON-61

L GO-AON-LL @
L 60-AON-E
- 60130-92
- 6012081
L 80001
L 801002

L g0-deg+2¢
| go-des-o)
- 60-dog-8
L g0-Ony-ie
. go-bnv-eg
- 60-Bnv-GL
- 60-Bny-2
L e0-nr-08
- B60HNr-22
L s0-Nf-¥i
L 50-INf-9

L O-UN{-87
¥ 60-unp-0z
- 6o-uUnp-ZL
ao-unf-# -

Dat

828

624 -
618
618
814
812

1
q &
s}

(11} vonenely

626



3/2.3//9

MW-8 Water Level vs Discharge

& water lovel change

~gi—discharge bed 1
wfr= dfigcharge bed 2
~x—~discharge bed 3

{suoneB) efireyssp
(o] o [ o [ (o] o
[&] o [ [ [»] Q [}
(e o (=] (9] (o] (=] ]
[] [ [ [ (=) Q o
(& [ = ()] 4] =] o
. © > <3 [ ™ - o
1 1 3 L ]
T L) ] L) L] ¥
1o <t 0 o -~ o o o r~ ] w0
o) (@] o Q [ (=] (o2 [2:] [o}] (@) [a>]
® @ @ @ @ e} rst 0 w iy} 0

(1} vogeAs|3

0l-10y-Z)
Ol~dy-Z
i ligerd
OL-IBAEL
Ol-IeNre
oL-we4-1Z
ol-aed-i1
olL-ged-i
oL-uer-zz
0L-Uep-gi
0)-uer-¢
60-000-€C
60-00C-€1
60-02C-€
B0"AON-ET
B0-AON-E 2
60-#ON€ §
80-P0¥C
BO-RO¥1
BI- PO ¥
60-dag-+2
60-dasvi
60-des-¥
60-Bnv-6Z
60-8y-GL
60-Bny-G
60-INM-92
6809l
g0-10r-8
80-UNp-92
80-Unp-g1
60-UNr-9
80-ReWr [T



W

¢ changs in water [avel

—f—discharge bed 1

e dfischargs bed 2
~¥—~discharge bed 3

700000

{suoeB}ebieyssip
o . o)

160000

o
fp 000 OLZHY

1+ 600000
T 500000
+ 40000
T 30000
+ 200000

MW.13 Water level vs Discharge

- 000 OVEsY
- 000 OL/EUE

- 000 DYELE

- b 000 0Mer

L 000 0412/

- 0010 OULLE

- 0010 0MLZ

- 000 01T

- 0070 OLIT M1
00:0 042/

- 000 60/EZ/C
- 000 60/ELITL

- 000 BO/EFT!

- 000 60/ET/1
00:0 BO/EHL g
000 60/ENLL 8
- 000 60/Z/01
- 00:0 60/7 101
- 000 BO/HI0)

- 0010 6O/VTE
- 000 60/7V6G
L 000 60/V/6

- 0010 60/52/8

- 000 60/51/8

- 000 60/578

- 000 60/9T/L

- 600 60/94/L

- 000 60/9/L
00:0 60/92/9

' 00:0 60/9H9

- 000 60/9/9
00:0 804221

T

T

TRy

596

596
504 -
593
92
591
590
589
568

(y) uoneaaiy



£8°C e 9Tge Ve §5'6Y g 90t 967 T

0 i I3 W07 60028 HZY
£0 Y 122 19} 5t sl'l B vl 6002/84VE
20 ! 660 Tl iy 860 Ve 160 600811 116
Lo 0y g6y &8y 862 10 0T 860 8002ZiLelL
8¢'0 el i5e g5} Y 7l WS ol 60021Sci0
510 SHN vEL Tl 997 §5°0 28 860 800Z/¥10

{s10) mojd Tpesy oBNED IS | (810) MOl | Bulpeay abneD JElS | (510) Mol | Guipeadd SBNED JE1S 11610) MO[3 | Bupeay 9BNED jElg el
(61-05) AMmnquL poweuun gWN | (23-08) weensdn GWN | (11-DS) Wweansumog GAN | (01-9S) 96piIg VBO) LY
Buibner) Lweang - jooid SN usslsuIN

m.,



P ‘ Lo <’ pm
WEST ALTON QUADRANGLE |°Z L%
. NEW HAMPSHIEE oo
MINUTE SERIES {TOPOGRAPH ™

o oge ool E Vi, ey Y
S AE T




End

620 23 000°052

40 vz 000°05¢

00 cLe 000°05Y

L0 e 000005

€60 |l 000008

P e Hdo 49
MOl a1y

GeT 000'6€8 508 000'BEY 000'689 000’98 :
90D Ge B80¥'9E 100 o8 ANk, %L} Q00'vL 000 18A0 LIB)Se
co'0 12 125'62 ab'n 1z BZZ BE %6 00009 6/ [BAUE)
gL’o L oFe'Z0l 120 z5 8ZS°Zel 2%0€ 000's0e 18/ LLISISBAA
70 Z9 GG0'68 810 08 GzeGLL %OZ 000'18L 000'c NOOIH peluBuln
€10 1S G/9'L8 91’0 el 80/ '60L %¥Z 000'gol 000’68 Moo ojiul 51
£40 WdD 0D0'09e sinssy 840 Wl £00'05€ snuiEsy ol 40 GdB000'a00 suchpues Em_ﬁac >nom JOIBAA OOBLNG
g Lo pesag ﬂmﬁo_z

100z yoteyy wodey cipAH ¢ 8seud d-M U0 peseq gy wiolj mojd psjeuijsy




gl 86 L9 0¢ ) 9 ¢ 0LOZ/2 LY
Z8 Z9 b ‘T3 g ¥ iT oLozZiE LUy
18 99 9y 82 ¥ 4 9z 01L0T/6/
8l Ze L 74 ¥y 4 Jid QLOZI LY
8. ze Ly Y4 ¥ ¥ 07 010Z/S/p
L§ IN 8¢ oz g 4 zZe 0102/18/8
1zl AN o lZ g ¥ L 0102/08/8
1ol L=+ 001 0102/62/
o8 AN 4 iz g g 8¢ 0LOZIYE/C
121 001 ev 0% L 9 iv 010T/€2/S
¥g 69 o¥ 82 g 2 W OLOZ/CTUE
88 ¥L ey 08 G g 88 0L0Z/8LIe
98 99 oy 62 9 g Ly 0LOTILLIE
98 Pl ap 62 9 g Ly 010Z/9L/e
g9l 1ZL op Ve 8 ) ¥ 0102/S1/¢
08 0l Ly 62 g q 28 0L0Z/Z1E
08 ET Ly ve ) g 8¢ OLOZ/LLIE
i 2 g G [ 010Z/6/
g g ot 0i0g/g/e
L4 g 8¢ 0L0Ziv/E

{(Wao) (WdO) (ndD) {nd9} (NaD) {ndo) _

MO[d £ NopA (D) Mol 9 1o U ER-FIETT MOld yJI8M | mold eI | MO ZJ[ep | MOLd L Jlop Sed

0L0Z/OLIY

‘SBalY puBoj| Ul

9)SOAN PUB [ejus) Ul Sjuswiainsesyy mo|d

9)S gid CJIOUdJJOM




cmwﬂma KaRbierF] m.tcmw._ wum__mhu TUdod
T90'BZTEYT £00T69°GET AR A €
. £3TvBE 6T 600°€L0°20Y
8y'Ly TT6'0EE'LT L9 006'TEY ez|3]
{peiB) {suoyjeB) (4} Hepney 399} alenbg puod 4831  §000°069'62T 982'CTYELT £00Z
1 Arac) 'aayg| stunjop Jeo) _ : _
JAfY LYE 3/9°002°CST PETOVR'YET 2007
t2aA/fsayaul vy N S05°£87'9YT 525'408'8ET 5002
1E {jejuley MOl By Hsg o3 Mol Ajdeap Jead
sapn|oul 453 04 pewnssy 15ty wanuI SIMM MAO[) UBNILE LAV
M4 AlBBA 0901~ £'58E ey
qad 090'6¢ patunssy SLp'rat 99e
uef 09068 05801 1E 0%E S2ET STV 0S€ uer
s8(l SRE'TY 00b'2T 1€ 92E ooy QuTE 008 0SE 38Q
AON SR g4 0f 98¢ 0ov DODE 004 0sg AoN
10 SBYLY o00v'ZY 1€ 61€ 00Y 0018 oos £y VO
wdeg 53508 000"¢t 0¢ I0g Q0¥ o0sY 658 EEY 1deg
any | 580'ss A 1€ ory cov 059¥ 055 vLE By
IR EZE Qo¥'ZT TE 068 oov 00T€ 00g AT Apr
sunf | GE8'Z9 0sZTYI 0% €18 gl QsL 009 80€ aunp
Aew | 585't9 S2L'YT 1t TEY SLY STET 0oy EST AeN
Jdy NezT9 000'8sY 0% 7ss 009 0ans- hiry 8L 1dy
Jely | 092'Es OST'ER 1€ 6a¥ 084 08ZYT- 067 765 I
934 DO0'BE 008’6 8z 69¢ 0GE 0 OEE 024
BWNJOA mold Yiuoy d53 oy Jd Yol Yyuo Jad MOL g1 2315 g1y 03 YO
Yidow puod TEACTH Jod sAeQ | mo|) [BNI2R 6002 MOl "BAY R EYETHT] pswnsse QT0¢ M0§ |BN108 6007
mmm_ pauInssy any AWIMOIAL | dLAM POREINSSY BAY AjUIUOW any AjUILOA
Yuow §& pug 453 0% Apaadlp sesh Jod ufes Jo sYou| by U0 paseq pds 0DO0S 18 PRIRUINSA ‘eiuRd Agj yroq aseaIdu)

|

QUINOA dST "SA Mold Ay parepdn

|

| |oT-BN-LZ




